

We will need: 90 minutes for a meeting

We will need : WWTP Tour as well probably 60-90 minutes (but if you can't do this on Friday, then we can always schedule that next week)

If we could do both on the same date great, but for sure the 90 minute meeting. If we schedule both the same day then it doesn't matter which one we do first.

If we can't do the tour on Friday, then I need a day from you for next week.

For the meeting, one or two people will need to be by telephone.

If you would rather talk by phone, please let me know – 284-6712. Please let me know as soon as possible what may work for all of you!

Thank you so much!! I'm here all day, plus! ☺

Mary Beth

Mary Beth Thelen

Management Assistant to Director Dan Wyant

Department of Environmental Quality

Constitution Hall, 6th Floor South

Phone: 517-284-6712 or 284-6700 (new numbers)

Fax: 517-241-7401

Thelenm2@michigan.gov

From: Sean Kammer [<mailto:skammer@cityofflint.com>]

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 8:28 AM

To: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)

Cc: Natasha Henderson

Subject: Re: Preliminary and Deliberative: Not subject to FOIA Weekly meetings

Mary Beth,

Hello, this is Sean Kammer, Assistant to the City Administrator. Please let me know when it would be convenient to meet. Friday afternoon appears to be open to schedule a meeting.

Thank you,

Sean

On Tue, Oct 13, 2015 at 6:03 PM, Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ) <THELENM2@michigan.gov> wrote:

Thanks, I will get back to all of you on a time for Friday.

Mary Beth

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 13, 2015, at 5:18 PM, "Natasha Henderson" <nhenderson@cityofflint.com> wrote:

Hello Mary Beth,

The best date to meet for myself and Howard on-site appears to be Friday of this week, as this is the week we have our Receivership Transition Advisory Board Meeting. Please work with Sean Kammer to schedule a time if this date works, as he has access to our calendars. His email is skammer@cityofflint.com,

Thanks

Natasha L. Henderson, City Administrator

City of Flint, Michigan